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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Saturday, 4 May 2019 3:10 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: 'Claims’

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLZ 8327 B
Attachments: SLZ 8327 B - 17042019 - REPORTING.PDF

Dear Shiau Chan,

Attached addendum report for your kind reference. Owner decided withdraw OD claim.
We will proceed close file.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)
281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938
p. +65 6366 2323, option 1

e. apphia.ng@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 68362223

WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-MEW AUDI Q8.

FIND QUT MORE

Emall Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, 15 confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it oruse it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2019 10:34 AM

To: 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)' <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com=>
Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLZ 8327 B

Dear Shiau Chan,

KIV this case. Owner decided withdraw claim and we will send you the addendum report.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: laims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2019 10:34 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc ‘Claims’

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR 5LZ 8327 B

Dear Shiau Chan,
KIV this case, Owner decided withdraw claim and we will send you the addendum report.
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

Audi Showroom 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. 465 68362223

WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDI Q8;

FIND OUT MORE

Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged
If wou have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other persen, Thank you

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2019 10:06 AM

To: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLZ 8327 B

Dear Tony,
Please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLZ 8327B (Excess 5TBA).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
= T e

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2019 10:06 AM
To: 'Claims’; 3UR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLZ 8327 B
Dear Tony,

Please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLZ 8327B (Excess $TBA).

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

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-35601 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 2:02 PM

To: 'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLZ 8327 B

Dear Tony,

Appointment confirm,

Best Regards,
Summer Lee | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkanto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{4080733)

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April, 2019 1:53 PM

To: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@|kkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SLZ 8327 B

Dear LKK Survey team,

Please arrange survey on 29/4/2019@10am survey on 281 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159938.

Kindly confirm.



MPAT12080068-01 / Pramium Aulomobiles Pa Lid - US|
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 17/04/2012 13:28
SUBMITTED BY: Tony Foang Chin Fong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Palicyhalder andlor the Authorised Driver.

3. Information providad must be as truthful and accurate as poasible, Any willul misrepresentation or witholding of matenal facts may allow insurance companies o

repudiate policy liability.

4, Tha issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the nsurance companies
. Ay false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will b forwarded b}- ther insurers of the GlA Records Managemen! Cenlre eslablished by the General Insurance Association of Slngapgra (GLA) for
archiving and that copies of this repart will, for & fee, be made available upon application by interested partias.

7. By the lodgement of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the anchiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made avadable

aforesald

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

17/04/2019 13:28
17/04/2019 07:10
JALAN BOON LAY
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Altamative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Mumbar

Driver

Mame of Driver

MNRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLZ33278

JIANG NAN

S8580407C
KUTUDA@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-94770001
OTHERS-34770001

ALUDI
A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFSI S TRONIC

PRIVATE USE

NO

REPORTING QNLY
PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1800057252-01

JIANG WAN

S8580407C

18/03/1985

INDOOR

18/06/2016

2 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-94770001

OTHERS-94770001
KUTUDA@RGMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 15



BLK 613 JURONG WEST STE&2
#14-157

Postcode 640613
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

Address

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Drver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type OFf Accldent SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? MNO

Number of vehicles {including own vehicle)

invelved in the accident #
Was any bedy injured in the Accident? NO
Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance? =
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
I n.f_t-.r_e_ been appreache{t by upknl:lwn _persur‘[s] NOI
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? e
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO THE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? MNO
Was there any audio recorded? NC
Vehicle Registrafion Number SLB9902K
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Froperies

Vehicle Category FRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page £ of 14



Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Please report cormectly the detaity of the aockdent 10 ypeed up the cami procew
1 This Form must be gompleted by the Poligyhalger and/or the Authorsed Dver

3 Information provided must be o insthivi eod scoerete i poiilbls Ay withil mewepresentition o withhalding of material
farts rmay A0 Intefanoe Tompanee t0 repdizte pobcy labiity.

4 The issue and acoeptance of this Form by ivurance companies [y not an admision of polty labdty on the part of the insufande
EOMPani#s

5 Any fabse reponing may be reterred to i Poliie for nvestigation

£ The report will be torwarded by the iniurens of the Gid Recordy Managemenl Centre established by the General insursnce

Aysodiation of Singapore [GIA) for archwing and that copies of this teport will for 2 fee be maor availabie upos apphicaton by
Imerested pariirs

1. By the jpdgment of this report 1o tha msurens, you hereby consent 1o The archiving of this report at the canlne snd 1o copies of
the report beng made susilable stanmusid

B Consent under the Persomal Data Protection Ao [POPA)

1 underitand, acknowledge, agres and conuent that

(o) My wsurer, my worsshop and the Gerer s Insurance Association of Sngapore ["GRA") may/are permitied to colect uie,
disciose andfor process my peronsl data/peronal ilormmetion set out i this [form| snd ey other perional ilormation
prtiveded by me o possessed by my ingurer [rollectvely the “Personal Information” | and distiose and transter such
Personal irfarmptson 1o 38 inturer(s) who have insured wehithe(s) isvolved in this accident (@il insurers] who hive insures
wehicle(] invalved in this accident shall be collectively refarred to a1 the “Tnsurers”). the insurers’ lawyery/law fiems, the
Moretasy Authority of Singapare and ary melevant povetnment agency/autnorily fvuch a1 the pohce], for the purpovelil
of

[I] processing handling snd/or dealing with iy dasmd isciuding the settiement of the claims and By necessay
investigations relating 10 the clams,

[is] wnvestgarng the sccident andlor my clasms;
(i) carrwirg ourt sndfor deating with my inatruction of responding 1o sy enguises by me,

{re} adrmenistesing Fy el {brchuthing the mallsng of (OrPAPORGENCE, SESTEMEALS, IMaHEes, FEparts o ASTKES 1D me.
which rould involve declosrne of certain personal dats sbout me to bring sbout defvery of the same Ay well 3 on the
external cover of prvelopei/meil packages); sndfor

iv) earm@iong wih apphiable law in admmistenng, procesmg, handiing and/cr dealmg with my claimi (collectvely the
“Puposes |

b]  af msurer(s) whe have intored vehicie]s) mvolved in this sccident snd the Insurers’ lawyentaw firm, mayfate permitted
w collert, use, dackose andior process my Personal informatoan fer ot of more of the abowr Purpases. and

[€] ey Personsl iosmatesn mey/can be disciosed by any of the insurers and/or GLA 1o thew Bhind Dirty service providers or
apents{nriuding ther ewyersfaw firmi), which may be wted outilde of Sngapore, for one o more of the sbove Purposes

fd) oy Perona! nformataon will 8l be colected and uaed 1o compde clioms history for the perpsse of raud Setertion,
mseitigation and management s present and sl future claima

{e] the mfosmatssh wo Gollecred undes (d] sbove may be shaeed | declowed

111 to#d msweers and/or any other thied parties that assal in evabaatng, mvestigatng, controlig of managing fraud,
regulators law erdortement ahd govesnireent sREnceEl &) rpdsonabdy feguited fod the purpoes slated, of

1] 1ot comphyng with reguaements under aiwy ill-uht'ﬂ'“. lgwn o Louft adders

Policyhoichei s agnature Driver's Sgnatuee Reporting e Par
Chate & T |#f Bewwwr a red the policybalded | L F ]
Date & Tome WREE /FIN Mo

Page 3 of 14



Sketch Plan #2
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Addendum Sheet

Ted (k) 224 0010 Fam (B5) 6124 0O

GEMERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
GEMERAL & Ratfoei Quay ¥38-00 Singapors (48580

Dipawating Moas ¢ Monday to Fraday. 0600 - 17400

ALEOCLAT I
RETOMD warhll kil W1 OO M RE Wbl WL AIO [ GET Nag Mo WADOO1TTIG

IMPORTANT NOTE: Please submit the completed Addendum form to the same Authorised Reporting Centre

with whom you submitted the Original Report.

)

(8)

ADDENDUM
PARTICULARS OF PERSON MAKING THEAMENDMENTS:
Original ReportNo : __MFPA 119050066 vehicle Registrationno: 5 - % §32 78
Nameiss showain iy _Jiong N NRIC/FIN/PassportNo - _ S ESE0%T¢
{*Vehicle Driver / Vehicle Owner) (*) Please delete as appropriate
Adten ; Singapore( )
Contact (Tel) : MoblleNo.: ' 177000
Emall Address :
Sote clfcadene 1T 1Y Time of Accident; __ 0 110
Place of Accident Jolan Emu.- h‘lf

Insurance Company: A ht“

ADDITIONALINFORMATION / AMENDMENTS:

| hawve made a report on the above mentioned accident and would like to include additional information or
make the following amendments:

"é Coaverd Ckﬁfl\ +o r.,-_p.;r—%.'-:, cm’-r.

Policyholder / Driver's Signature Ilepnrm: ntr: Personnel’s Signature
Date:

Nmr.mnuu 5'}0.;,.& e

Date:

Page 15 of 15



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner |D:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
0407C

SLZ83278

No

02 May 2019

AUDI

A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFSISTRONIC (LED)
White

2018

CHZ930919
WAUZZZ8VXJ1064458
85.0 kW (113 bhp)
$24,712.00

21 May 2018

21 May 2018

0

$26,597.00

Yes
20 May 2028
$19,947.00

20 May 2028

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

10

$38,941.00
$35,235.00
$55,182.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 May 2019



REPUBLIC'OF SIM[‘AP[]HE nr.n.lmu LICENCE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
: . IDENTITY CARD No. SBSB0407C

ﬁ JIANG NAN

CHINESE
g e - 883804272

i STEHTAE] -
. ,IIHE. l'l'l 4w 18-03-1985 " [
. ConniryPiace of bre
ST MR Ty e i EHINA [

I94RTT

YOU ARE LICENSED TO DRIVE VEHICLES IN THE FOLLOWING CLASS[ES)
EFFECTIVE DATE
Mator cars wiin unisden wight =< 3000k with =< 7 18 4un 2015

Clans 3
#xchamive ol S el erthie
Vanicles wiih inlagen weight = 2uoog wacss SB5B0407C

- D o
26-11-2012

APT BLE §13 JURONG WEST STREET B2 #14-157
B13

Licences Mo GaS8507
Wi im0 SO e

Lt o]



o Bag Mo POIDIRMDEW | ©appegln & HHE R A Pt benppere e LIS

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Mame of Policyholder  : JIANG NAN Vehicle No. : S5LZ83278

Period of Insurance : 21 May 2018 To 20 May 2019 Palicy No. ¢ 1800057252
Engine Mo. : CHZ930919 Endorsement No. @ O00000000223304
Chaseis No. S WIALZZFEVX 1064458 Issued Date ;23 Aug 2018

MakeModel ALDI A3 Sedan 1.0 TFS1 5 tronic
Engine CapacityTonnage 982,00 CC Sum Insured  Market Value Firet Year of Registration © 2018
| Driver Restriction T Off Peak Car ~ No Insuring with COEFARF  Yes

| Parson or Classes of Perscns Enbithed 1o Drive®

] The Pokgyralti

b} A sihar parion whe b dfwesy on e Peloyholasrs oidur ol el bl e gen

This Pabey wil evtamnndy the PebChoaier o By Bubcnsed die! oy d bafes mesls e ipecied age comanion

Wi P8 10 py A0 adEkons Mem ot 83 000 na “Yewng s Insupenanced D Extass” [TYIDRT) A You dfe or Your Auttaoged Ditver [Samed o unnamEd) = ander the age of 23 and'o: has s tha 3
yEEFE' 07 ERDENERCE

Age Condition All Age Condition

Limitation as to use’

Uise by for socal duimesic @0d PeEiulE Fepssel 8ne for the Polcyholders Buamess

This Ph“’f 381 POl COVET USE for R or rewdid d'“ﬂ'" [ L = IIF"ﬂ Bl Aty reb e h. inel gr m-d-lillfq ing cangs ot g:mdl oflf Tan sampes 0 conmecion walh @y Famin o
PuhSsRis o uki k0 a0y pUpoNE & connechon e Mol Tiade

| Loss of Use 1800cc - 20000 Opbonsl

* Liralibon rsdsred incperaine by Secian 8 of the Moloe sbeces [Theg-Fary Fiaks snd Compensalan] Aci (Gap 188) and Sactos BE af ine Head Tranapar Azl 1827 (Maldyua; me sl be
inchudnt unde® Ihese Peagngs

Section 1
Firw « §0 Cwn Damage - 000 Then - 30 Fieos Cower - 30

Seetian 2
Property Damags - §0

Windscreen ; 5100

h?arr_md Driver and Ex_ﬁé.;:*._.:«u.-;m.

JIAKG MAK - BEDO | Cran Damage)

i
|
|

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRE
1 Audi Coitessl Bronce Corier Agd- 55 b Boad 1 Sogapces SN8535 AMSE2371

Foroihe Agsmved Beporiing Cenbeyal; Authoiund BApanees, (e ase LM tur 24-how sccdeni mTaigancy Faibne o +&5 8238 8700 Ahemmaitaly. jow may rfar io MG i W B Lo R
B Al 50 Mchim Spp. Simply sriveh aed Sownlsad A5 BG7 om (Tunes o Goople Play

| Hire Purchase Company/Employer’s Loan  United Overseas Bank Limited

|

i
Ve by canty Wl Th poboy B i g Cerblicate of Inpurance relsses i et  dccoemance i the provisans of the Mot Yehices Thea Paty Ruls and Camgenaatan) Act |Cap 183y Fad IV of
ine Ross Travagon &ct V8T (Malaywal and Maise Vaksths (Thed Paty Raeg) Rulss TE0S (Malays]

50 12064

fV
FREMIUM LEASING (1T
201 ALEXANDRA ROAD AUDH CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

SINGAPORE 158338 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.
Undarwritien by AIG &sia Pacific Insurance Pie. Lid, ALTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE

ERIGAR

1




Premium Automobiles

G5 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183
Email: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop : UbiRoad 1l

Contact No ;. 63662323

Fax No +  BBE411183

Reference = PASOD/DS10/2019/DY/TF
Date - 18-Apr-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  Mr. Jiang Nan
Address :  Blk 613 Jurong West 5t 62
#14-157
Singapore 640613
Telephone HP +65 94770001
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 1800057252
Vehicle No SLZ8327B
Model Code . Audi A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFSI
Model / Year i May-18
Engine No :  CHZ 930919
Chassis No D WAUZZZBVX)1064458
Mileage roo-
Date In T
Liability :
Excess Cost N
Estimated By ¢ Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date : 17-Apr-19

Place of Accident

Jalan Boon Lay



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour ident Vehicle SLZ 8327 B
Estimated

S/N Nature of Jobs Charges

To remove and transfer front wire harness for

1 headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor and sfn 5 36{}.{](}/
headlight washer assy.

To dismantle and renew front bumper, Lhs front fender.
2 Re-organise front crash management components.
Reinstall all parts removed.

wrr AN
Lo

oo
10
o O
¥ 3

3 Torespray front bumper and Lhs front fender.

4 Tocarry out diagnostic check. s/n

4
e
(Va]
N
§

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : $ 3,852.00




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel 63662323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLZ 8327 B

Damage Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
1 FRONT BUMPER ﬁlf“v' 5 1,830.00
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS ? 5 170.00
3 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH q s 35.00
4 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER 'L"EI\ITRE}Q"""FI 5 488.00
S FRONT BUMPER COVER TRIM - LH © 5 148.00
6 FRONT BUMPER WHEEL HOUSING ADAPTER - LH ? =1 34.00
7 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH ?' 5 171.00
8 FRONT FENDER - LH M rd 5 778.00
El FRONT FENDER POP RIVET M- 4 5 15.00
10 FROMNT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS '?vl 5 65.00
11 FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH '? 25 60.00
12 FROMT FENDER BRACE 74 o 5 £8.00
13 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER -LH 7< Ay 5 158.00
14 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS)(V‘“ 5 81.00
15  SUNDRIES - 5 400.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS : S 4,521.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : $ 3,852.00
GRAND TOTAL - $ 8,373.00
All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Mett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

A
Name : @M" et \gﬁo\
Surveyed Date : gﬁ[w/m @ |05 5.
Authorised Date

Excess Cost Lt j ‘“’/\

Liability

Remarks (R _,__5,.,5 Iayfm-'v {3"“‘*

£x s “boo
Please Note This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Morah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully, || +Tosesun
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ||

|

|

|

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

tified [Est Sunmitted  [Ad] Assianad |Ad) Rpt Ad) Submitted __|ins Auth'ed Status i
Main | 18 Apr2019 i -Sﬁ’;‘;’f s 54$3,445.00 §%3,445.00 ::“dimhr v |
|09: |t port
Edit Adj Rpt I Edit Estwnaus_] Wiew Rpt | . P —— I

Show All ]

l [Created by insu r;r] |

Main Reference Claim Details Documents

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

Insured: | JIANG NAN, 1D: SB580407C, Tel: +6594770001, Email: KUTUDA@GMAIL.COM ) |
| |Vehicle Reg. I . | 17/04/201% 07:00 - :59
l No.: SLzss27e - == Date of LosS: | 115 Months and 27 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)] |
1. _ | Palicy/Cover |1800057252-01 (Comprehensive)
jiCanTge: [QDSIRII2ABASSE [Note No.: | Coverage: 21/05/2018 - 20/05/2019
] I _ [Excess: | 5$600.00 =

Repairer: | Premium Automaobiles Pte Ltd - Alexandra (HQ) 281 Alexandra Pte Ltd, Level B2, 159938 Alexandra - Tel: 63882233
' :":ETJ‘::;':F AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (§G) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Yap, Weijoe] Weijoe Yap@aig.com

Adjuster:  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD RASUL] ... [Final Rpt due 13/05/2019]

E’E:‘?“fcus“’ |JIANG NAN (34 / Male),  NRIC: S8580407C, Tel: +6594770001 Email: KUTUDABGMAIL.COM ?
E A - — |
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All | | Compose Case Mail | |

|+ AIG_SG (03/05/2019): SLZ83278 / OD / 17/04/2019 / Coverage & Excess update '

]

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ " view All | | Search Tasks || Create New Task | | complete | |
8 Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
t‘. Mo results.

hitps //singapore, merimen com/claimsiindex.cim7fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseid=813687 &extid=30247T&CFID=5243322... 12
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hitps:iisingapore. merimen comiclaimsfindex cfmMusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheader&caseid=813687 &extid=30247T&CFID=5243322... 212
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Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLZB83276 (50291248455G)
oD
Apr 17 2019 7:10AM
[JIANG NAN]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd - Alexandra
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Assesemant Reports | Fremium Automobiles Ple Ltd (UBL) ' 1 per pziym_lﬁm_
Mo | Finalized On :F'I'EI'I'I-IL_!__I:I'_I- Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) [Thumhnnil | Print
1 17/04/1913:42  Accident Statement © | Loadh™
2 |04/05/19 15:06 | Addendum Sheet € | LoadPG | &
'3 |04/05/19 15:06 | Accident Statement Addm. #1 - o | @ [oadem | |
Photos/Images o ' perpage V| @ |
\No_|Finalizeg On [Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) [ |Thumbnail|Print
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10 17/04/1913:35  Accident Photo . © | s | @
'Documentation - e =T ®
L E_.’_-'n_pa:.lu-:_ﬁ_a'c}n __?'rirem['u_{-n Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) ; B lmumbnnll.PrInt:
1 17/04/13 13:42 | Sketch Plan € | Loadirc | &

2 17/04/19 13:42 Sketch Plan #z'_ ' '€ | Loadwc | @

Documents Checklist

| Reset | save] Frlntnl_

There are ng dﬁ-:ament £hecklh5_t5_-cﬁnﬂgur_r|:d.

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: | Handling Insurer
| Mare: Remarks are private unless yow show it to other parties.
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SFi2019 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno:1sseorissr
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. Our File No: CCIAIG1900T6TA/R1QDAS2
AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16

Singapore 079120 Date: 07052019

REFERENCE

Insured/Claimant: JIANG NAN Policy Mo: 1800057252-01

Date of Loss: 17/04/2019 Nature of Claim: oD Claim No: 50291248455G

DESCRIPTION ENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg Mo: SLZB32TE
Make & Model: ALIDI A3, 999cc TFSI S-TRONIC (A) Engine No: CHZ930919
Req. Date: 21/05/2018 (Man, Year. 2018) Chassis Na: WALUZZZBVX 1064458
Colour: While Odometer. 15780 km
Engine Capacity: 8995 cc
Market Valua/New Car Price:  5%101,000.00
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION VEHICLEATTHE T F SURVEY
General Condition: Fair Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes  Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55R16
Front Left Side: Bridgestone & mm Rear Lefl Side: Bridgestone & mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone & mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone & mm
The ahove values reprasent the remaining tyre freads depih
COST E}F ?_I:Tﬂ;l_MS o a ) Repairer's Adjuster's Difference E Diff ﬁ
Parts 4,521.00 793.00 3,728.00 B2.46
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labaur 3,852.00 2,652.00 1,200.00 M5
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (55) 8,373.00 3,445.00 4928.00 58.86
- Excess (S$) 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00
(S§) 7.773.00 2,845.00 4,928.00 63.40
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5) 544 11 199,15 344 98 63.40
Nett Amount (S$) 8,317.11 3,044.15 5,272.96 63.40
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 02/05/2019
; . 281 ALEXANDRA ROAD
Date Inspected: 29/04/2013.  Inspecied AL Repairer: Premium Automobiles Pte Lid
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster:  MOHD RASUL Manager:  SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated Rergn. Such inspaction has been caried out fo the best of our knowledge and ability tut

any otfer liabilty under any other circumstances is hereby exprossly excluded.

hitps:/isingapore. merimen.comiclaimsiindex cfm ?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen _printrpticaseid=813687 &extid=30247T&CFID=524332264C ..

174



572019 Adjuster Report

(REPAIR COST NOT COMCLUDE)
(EXCLUDE CHECK ITEMS S551,083.00 NETT)

htip5.'_1'1'5ir|gapurg_marlmﬂn.mrpu’cIaims.l'ind.ex.clm‘?‘fusabn:i“M’THﬂ-djustarﬁ.fus-aamlm=gnn_prinlrpl&mmbﬂ=ﬂ13‘5BT&ﬂxﬂd=3024??&CFlﬂ=5243322ﬁ&C.. 214
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REPAIR DETAILS

Adjuster Report

Recommended Parts

MNao.

m o~ O oth B b=

w

10
11
12
13
14
15

Qty Part No.

N T ]

1

F=Franchise parl. 3=Spciett.

Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
*FRONT BUMPER Repair 1,830.00FS *-F8
“FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS *Chack 170.00 FS *-FS
*FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH *Check 32.00F5 *-F3
*FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE Mot Necessary 488.00FS *-F3
*FRONT BUMPER COVER TRIM -LH *Check 14B.00FS *-FS
‘FRONT BUMPER WHEEL HOUSING ADAPTER - LH *Check 34.00FS “FS
*FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH *Check 17T1.00FS “-F3
*FRONT FENDER - LH Bent 778.00FS *77B.00FS
*FRONT FENDER POP RIVET MNecessary 15.00FS "15.00FS
*FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS *Check 65.00FS *-F5
*FRONT FEMDER BRACKET - LH *Check 60.00F3 *-FS
*FRONT FENDER BRACE Mot Necessary BA.0OFS *-FS
*FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH Mot Necessary 158.00F3 *-FS
*FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS Mot Mecessary 81.00F5 “-FS
*SUNDRIES *Check 400.00 FS “-F&
Total Parts (S%)  4,521.00 793.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore. merimen.comfclaims/index.cim?u sebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpticaseid=81 36BT &extid=3024T7&CFID=524332264C... 3/



BITI2019 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selacted.

Recommended Labour

Mo Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE AMD TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS FOR Mew 360.00 360,00
HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE SENSOR AND
HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY.
2 TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER, LHS FRONT FENDER. Mew 1,800.00 1,000.00
RE-ORGANISE FRONT CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.
REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED.
3 TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER AND LHS FRONT FENDER. MNew 1,500.00 1,100.00
4 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK. Mew 192.00 192.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 3,852.00 2,652.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitpasisingapore.merimen.com/claimsindex. cim*usebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=81368T &extid=30247T&CFID=52433226&C._.. 44



